ATLANT IS

This is ATLANTIS, a journal of postal Diplomacy, edited and published by
Deborah and Christopher Schleicher, 5122 W. Carmen Ave., Chicago, Illinois 60630.

Subscriptions to ATLANTIS are $1.50 for 10 issues. There are no games open=
ing at the present time, but there are substitute positions open -~ see below.
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uSpring 1902"

ENGLAND (Horvath):

GERMANY (Trtek):

RUSSIA (Proujansky):

TURKEY (McGee):

FRANCE (Bell):

ITALY (F2%): [Resigned]_
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1971CQ R-5
ITALY & AUSTRIA SILENT

Ska~Swe

Nwy (8) F Ska=Swe
Wal heolds
Lon=Nth

o o

Bel holds
Hol~Ruh

Kie=Hol

Mun~Kie

Ber=Bal

Den (8) F Ber=Bal

o e o

Gal=511
Mos=Liv
Ukr+«Run
Bot=-Swe

Rum~Sev

el

=3

Bul~Gre
Con=Bul (sc)
AnitmCon

Smy holds

e

Por~Spa
Spa-Mar
Pur~Bre
Braw«rid
Mid-NAt

o e

A Tyr - [Unordered; holds]
A Rom _ "
F Tun ' "
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"Spring 1902" 1971CQ Re5

AUSTRIA (Z6%): [Resigned] A Bud [Unordered; holds)
A Vie "
F Tri . a

Underlined moves do not succeed. Replacement players are sought for the
positions of Italy and Austria. Persons wishing to take these countries should
send in moves for them immediately.

Drew McGee 18 now at 97 Chester Street, Apt. C~1, Allston, Mass. 02134.

The deadline for "Fall 1902" moves is 2 March 1972.

"Spring 1910 | 1970C - R=1

ENGLAND INVADES RUSSIAN TERRITORY!!111!
RUSSIAN ARMY DESTROYED IN BATILE!

RUSSIA (Peery): A Liv (S) A Pru
A Mog (8) A Liv

A Pru (S) A Liv {Dislodged & annihilated]

& War (8) A Liv

A S 5 U

-~ A Boh (3) A 8il
A Tri-Ven
A Tyr (8) A Tri-Ven
A Ven=Ronm
A Apu (S5) A Ven=Rom
A -A-lb—N&E

-F Ton {C) A Alb-Nap
F Aeg (S) F Ion
"B Cone=Bul (sc)

FRAKCE (Comber): A Mun~Sit
" A Ber {(S) ENGLISH A& Swe=Pru
~A Bur-Mun
-A' Ruh (S) A Bur-=Mun
‘A Pie~Ven
- A Mar-Pie
F Lyo (S) A Mar=Pie
- F Tus (S) ENGLISH F Wes-Tyr
- F Tup=Ion
- A _Bom=Apu
F _Nap=Apu

ENGLAND (Miller): F Wes«Tyr :

A Kie (S) FRENCH A Bur~Mun

F Nrg~Nth S

A Swe=-Pru

F Bal (C) A Swe=Pru

A _StP-1iv

F Bot (8) A StP=Liv

A Fin=StP

F.Bar (8) A Fin=StP

Underlined moves do mot succeed. "Fall 1910" moves due 2 March 1972.
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"Seriag 190b" 1971R R=3

The deaﬂllne for this geme has been extsnded to 9 March 1972, at the request
of one of the players, Steve Brooks. A death in the family has called him out of
town, and he is unzble to conduct negotiations.

"einter 192" . . . 19?1CB e R

The deadline for this game has been extended to’ 2 March i972, at the request
of Steve Brookse.

****************-l-*i*-‘l*******l***l*******I**i'****’**l***********l***** ﬁ***&**ﬂ--ﬂ‘ W ]

Miinter 1908". . o o o 19?OAJ S "”" ‘ '.~ - : Rea2

TRANCE (CD): P#EFf. (0) N , o

GERMANY . (CD): Ber. (1). | ; : ‘ .

ITALY (CD): THA, Pé¢. (0) I C ’

ENGLAND (Lakofka): Edi, Liv, Lon, Den,. wa, Bel, Hol, Bre, Kle, Swe, Spa, Mar,

. Mun, Por, Par. (15) Builds F Lon, A Edi. ' ‘

TURKEY (Jorden): Ank, Smy, Con, Sev, Mos, Gre, Rom, StP, War, - Rum, Tun- (11)
Builds F Con. S

AUSTRIA (Leahey): .Bud, Vie, Tri Ser, Bul “Ven, Nap. @

u3pring 1999".mevee ererdue,a'MercH'1972;

WFall 19020 - - o o J9?1DF T o I

Moves are due 24 February 1972.

BRANNAN'S RULE VERSUS THE RULEBOOK

John' Boyer h i

vaarently, all of our argumente, that is, in Mre. Beshara's article in - .
ATLANTIS 6, Mr. Walker'e and my artlcle along with the comments of ATLANTIS?
editor in ATLANTIS #u?, seem tor ravolve around - the useage of Brannan's Rnles:

First of all, I don't use Brannan‘s ,Rule nor any of its- impllcatlons ag I'don't.
gee any need for it. Secondly, the’ new Rulebook does not use it, and thus.it
elininates asny of the problems” ccncerning the conVOy move (1n many eases,. Brannan'
Rule itself caused the prbblems}. Now, 1 will defend my reasenlng agalnet the .
comments from ATLANTIS, ”f"

in Mr. Beshara's Example One, the follOW1ng meves were recorded"‘

ENGLAND: ' A Edi=Hol, F Nth C A& Bai-Hol, A' Bel S a Edl-Hol F Eng SF Nth‘,,
GERMANY: F Hol=iTth, F Den S F Hol~Nthe - R

According to Brannan's Rule, the convoyed army. is attacking Holland. freﬁ
-the North Seas Now, this interpretation of the convey is eaylng sthat the army
dis atbacking from the Nerth Sea space (the last convoying fleet). - It is not
‘taking into account the unmique character of the convey move, that is, the convoyed
army is attacking Holland via a fleet in the North Sea. Obviously, the arry ran't
swim that far across the sea, and it needs the aid of a fleet. - On -the other_alae
of the fence, the Germans are attacking the fleet in the North Sea, and nck iie

¥ g S A

‘army whlch 15 still in Edlnburgh. The :army. does not begin to attack holla‘c anll
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the convoying fleet in the North Sea has been determined as succeasful in resis-
ting the attack from the enemy fleet. Two points are very imnortant in determin=
ing the correct results in Beshara's Example One and in any othars 1like it:

(1) The attack on a convoy is on the convoying fleet and not on tha army being
convoyed, and (2) The attack on the convoying fleet occurrs (is adjudicated)
before the attack of the army to be convoyed (if the convoy is not disrupted)e

Thus, in Example One, “he convoying fleet was protected from dislodgreont
and allowed the army to be convoyel. -Using Brannan's Rule, you would be Living the
German Holland fleet attacking two 2ifferent unite at one time in owne space which
is doubly illegal. In other ¥ords, .ae cannot attack twice with the same unit in
the same move, and one cannot have an attack coming from two units "iocated' in the
same space. 1 hope that this clears up Kzample One, that is, the English corvoy
succeeds because its convoy was not disrupted ond because the army was not oroosed
in Holland,

Mr. Beshara's Example Four was similtar to his first example except for the
reversal of the Cerman fleet orders with Holland now ‘supporting instead of attackw
ing as in Example One. Everyone agrees on the results, but tihere were disazree-
ments on the actual ruling., Now, according to those who are using Brannar’s kule,
the convoyed army is attacking from the North Sea, and with support from the army
in Belgium, it dislodges the fleet in Holland. A neat example of Rule X which
would rule that the Holland fleet's support would be cut. Ah, hal .But, they say
the convoyed army can't cut the support of the Holland fleet hecausa P:le Xltc5
specifically says it cant't..

Hold it, everyone! Don't forget that our controversial Example Four 1s pot
the same as Example 13 in the Rulebook, -In Example Four, the English fleet in- the
North Sea is being protected (supported) by the English fleet in the Engiish
Channel. Thus, when the convoyed army attacked Holland, it was not tryiang to pro=
tect itself but trying to dislodge that fleet in Holland, or rather, trring to gain
entry into the Holland space. Remove that English supporting fleet in the English
Channel and you have the application of Rule XII.5. There could have bezn no con=
flict of Rules X and XIT.5, as stated in Mr. Beshara's Paradox and “shown® in his
Example Four, because Rule XII.5 pever came into play and was not used in the ad=
judication of Example Four. Indeed, I will go further to say that Rule Xil.5 is
an application of Rule X as applied to convoys! Yes, even if one were to Think
that Rule XII1.5 was an application of Brannan's Rule, the logical resul’ would
still be the same. That, with or without Brannan's Rule, the Zomvoyed.army cannot
cut the "convoy disrupting support® of the flest which it was. attacking because
ithe convoy itself had already been gut. One must remember that the convoy move
requires two units'at the minimum, and involves using both a fleet and an army
unite If one unit fails, the other unit fails. If the convoying fleet fails to
convoy, the army fails to moves This is what happened in the Rulebook's Example.
13+ Rule XII.5 is just an application of Rule X and is really not & rule of its
own. The support wasn't cut because the convoy failed to resist the convoy dis-—
rupting attack and n not because it couldn't in any other situations such as Mr.
Besharal's Example Four. A convoyed attack cannot protect the convoying flect when
the convoying fleet is disrupted, and in this respect, Rule XII.5 is a rule, Bui,
when the convoying fleet under attack is protected by another friendly fleet, that
condition allows the convoyed army to cut the support and dislodge the supporiing
enemy fleet. In other words, Mr. Calhamer did not say that the convoyed attack
couldn't cut the support of an ememy fleet if that convoyed army was a:lowed to
move (because of a friendly fleet supporting the convoy ageinst disruption)e And,
if we wers to go by his other rules, we certainrly can in Mr. Desharats Exaumple Fouls

To sum up=~Although we actually are cuttlng the support in Holland (in k@,
Beshara's Example Four), it was not necessary for the success of the Mconveyed
army being able to move and attackﬁ‘Holland. . The convoyed army is not cutticg the
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support and thus going against any possible interpretation of Rule XII.5, but
attacking the Holland Spacee If the convoy was not supported as in Example 13 of
Rule XII.5, then we vouid have to rule that the convoyed attack on thse Holland
Space did not cut the support of the enemy fleet in Holland. However, as with
ir. Beshara's Example Four, the friendly supporting fleet in the Enclish Channel
had already seen to success of the convoy and the failure of the German attack on
the North Sea space (and the fleet in it). Thus, Rule XII.5 was pot aprlied and
couldn't possihly conflict with Pile X which was used, ' Again, I rest ny case for
the defense of Mre Calhamer and ing new RU]P»OOk.”' : .

[ John Boyer, 11? Garland Drlve, Carllsle, Penn. 17013 ]
s L s %zo%%‘/”%%‘f%?%%%ﬁ%%%%/ 696759 /é/ é%ﬁ%“%ﬁﬁ%?’%%%%ﬁ%%ﬁ%%’ﬁ?’%%%%%%%/ 9’%%%7%% _

[The following is an article cqmmenting on the article by Buddy. Tretlck tha+
appeared in ATLANTIS #48.)

[Rod Walker, 4719 Felton St., San DleFO, California 92116 3 February 1972 ]J

There -are four comments I'd like to make on Buddy's article. The firat lS
that he has managed to become very confused on the question of Brannan's Rule.
In the first part of the article, he accepts Brannan's Rule that the attack of a
convoysd army comes from the direction of the last convoylng fleet. Note, for
instance, "The army (Edinburgh) was the attacking armyyes«" and the. following sen='
tence. Alsc note, later on, "Fleet Belgium is giving support into the English
Channel. The attacking army is coming, pot from London, but from the last space of
the convoy, namely, the English Channel." That is a classic statement of Brannanis
Rule. Yet almost immediately, in his discussion of Example 4, he switches ground
and decides that the convoyed attack is not coming from the direction of the last
convoying fleet (gcf. "The convoying fleet.is NOT the attacking unitssee®)s This
is very confusing, and very confused. The entire analysis suffers from this sort
of doublethink and I doubt the reader can glean much from 1t as a resull,

Secondly, Buddy con51ders a slightly revised version of Example 1:

ENGLAND' A Edi-Hol, F Nth C A Edi—Hol, A Bel 5 A Edi—Hol.
GERMANY: F Hol—Nth, ¥ Den S F Hol=Nth. ' '

He suggests that most tzines (GRAUSTARK® ex"epted) rule thls way._ To my knowledge,
most 'zines have.not specifically ruled on-this‘question, but GRAUSTARK has. ruled
on it. The GRAUSTARK ruling, in issue 253, page 6, is exactly the one Buddy gives,
and not different from it, as he seems to believe. Buddy's ideas on this subaect ‘
seem to be drawn from GRAUSTARK (the exanples are quite similar}, and hs is a R
player in that 'zine, 80 1t is surprlsing that he ‘does not know how, Boardman rules.
Many other 'zines are exceptlons, ‘however, and rulé the situation as a stand—off
(this is generally known as Walker's Rule). These include ERZHWON {and my other
‘zines), DIPLODEUR, VERBAL CHAOS, LTD.,, MIDWESTERN COURIER, SMUT*, XENOGOGIC.
Some 'zines, such as VULCAN and SAETA merely state .they use Brannan's Rule (from
which the VWalker Rule is derlved), without detailing in what ways they use 1t.
Ir short, it Would not appear tlat Buddy is very well informed on who rules what
way on this question, and I~ suggest he reSearch it more thoroughly before attemot—
ing to write on it. -

Thirdly, Buddy says 'al1l would be well if the Rulebook speclfied that the
support .of a fleet cannot be éut by an attack from & space 1nto which that fleset
is 51V1ng support. And so it ‘does. Rule XII.5 says exactly that ('if .a, convor ed
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army attacks a fleet which is supporting a fleet which is attacking one of the
convoying fleets, that support is not cue"”). Rule X supports this by noting that,
"If 2 unit ordered to support in a given space is attacked from a space different
from the one into which it is giving support, or is dislodgedess., then its support
is teut!'.”  This brings us back to John Besharal's original point, however, ard '
shows that Rule X and XII.5, far from producing and sort of paradox, work very
viell together and are in complete harmony.

Fourthly, Buddy's ruling that a unit can be forced to retreat even though
not dislodged is contrary to the old Rulebook, which states clearly that a unit is
dislodged and must retreat only if the space it is in is occupied by another unit
{i.es, one with greater support). This requirement of the Rulebook has long been
recognized by the Beleaguered Garriscn rule, which Was uzed universally at one time
until Buddy changed his mind (his 1968 house rules, for instance, uced that ruling,
not his present one). The new Rulebook makes this ruling even more specific in
Rule IX.5, Beleaguered Garrison {thus adopting the postal terminology). Buddy's
ruling here is thus completely out of 1line and has no suppoert from an extant edw
ition of the Rulebook. In all other 'zines, the Rulebook 1s followed.

& :
[The following is also from Rod Walker, datéd 14 February 1972.]

One short rejoinder to Beshara's letter in ATLANTIS 48. One wonders how
far John will go in order to prove a paradox which does not exist and in attempting
to discredit people who are pointing this out. Two points should be noted:

1. I did not agree with his Example 2 in GRAUSTARK 255. There, as in
ATLANTIS, I contend that the army and the fleet, having equal support for their
attacks, stand each other off. I suggest John reread GRAU 255 more. carefulliy; he
has obviously read in it what he mants to see there, not what was actually there..
It is the same with his misuse of the Rulebook. ' .

2+ There is no paradox involved in all this. A paradox, as anyone who has
taken a course in elementary logic would know, arises when two or more axiomatic
propositions, each necessary to a logical structure, lead to a questlon or problem
which cannct be answered or resolved within that logical structure. -Pandin's
Paradox is a good example (and, in my opinion, the only example) of a paradox
arising under the Rulebook. A paradox does not arise merely because Fule A covers
a complex of situatlions and Rule B merely covers one of thenm. Consider these two
statements: : .

A. A  square has four corners.

B. A sguare has a corner. :
Statement A describes the whole square, whereas statement B describes only part of
it. Yet there is no contradiction between them, even though John Beshara, using
the '"lofic" of his letter, would say that B disputes A in saying a square has only
one corner and that a "paradox™ is created.

That is what heé has done with the convoy rules. Rule X lays down the rules
governing when a support ig or is not cut. Rule XII.5 merely defines where a
convoyed attack fits within Rule X. It is not necessary to repeat the whole of
Rule X; that would be redundant. We know that a dislodging attack cuts supporte.
What we do not know is whether a convoyed attack (on a fleet supporting an attack
on the convoying fleet) wculd otherwise cut support. Rule XII.5 says it does note
It is silly to contend that a "paradox!" erises from a clarification. In any event,
Beshara shows that all he has done is raise a tempest in a teapot by recommending
exactly the adjudication the Rulebook requires. Except for his known frantic
desire to have a paradox or rule interpretation named after himself, I cannot see
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why he is spilling all thia 1nk over . nofhing. I hope that be wilkl sPend nore time‘
trying to make a useful contribution to postal Diplomacy inetead of pursuing :
quibbles and raising shad=s. Go iabor in the vinyards of the Lord Jonn, and stay
away from the Witch of Eneior.

On to your problem,‘Chr15°

..  FRANCE: - A Bre=NAf, F pid . C A Bé;:ﬁ&_, F Wés C A Bre=NAf, F Tun 5 A Bre=NAf.
F Mid is dislodged. . ' = ‘ L I ’

© ITALY: F Spa (sc)nMid, FTAT S F Spl (sc)~Mide

There is no doubt this is a sticky one, and you have uncovered a ‘problem that
John has igrnored in his haste to plav at Fparzaacyes'. - My ruling is shown. This is
really a chicken-and~egg situatior. * I suspect, however, that most @GMs will rule as:
I have, but the reasons will differ. My reasoning is as follcows, and wili be a bitl
lengthy: L _
" 1. I suspect you meant to write: .F Wes S A Bre-NAf. [No.] ‘Even so, I
would rule the same. Flrst I proceed from analogy. Consider:

FRANCE:‘ F Mld-NAf, F Wes & F Tun S F Mid—NAf-
ITALY: F 5pa (sc)-Mid, NAf S F Spa gs”)—Mld (F NAf is dislodged)-

F WAf is annihilated in fact. Now, it is clear that F Spa (sc)-Mid goes, regard-
less, and that the support would have been valid if F NAf Iad not been dislocgeds
0f course, F Bre=Mid then results in a stand-off, and succeeds if it obtains ome
support (e.gs, F Iri S F Bre=Mid).

2. However, if we eliminate the French supports, then F Spa (sc) succeeds
and the F Mid is dislodged.

3. Your problem elimlnates one key element in all thiss., The F Mid ia not
ordered to move, bhut COHVOYSn We are therefore faced with the problem o¥f asking
which order came first, sven though they are all simultaneous. That cannot be. .
resolved, and yet ‘the sitnation is obviously not a Stand“Offs In the Panuin _
Paradox,. the success of each attack is the cause. of 1ts own fajilure. In *this, the
success of cach attack is the cause of its own success—-that is, each attack nust
succeed before it dan be. successfuvl, whlch i5 enough to boggle the mind.

Lie Ve must therefors fall back on a key phrase in the Rujebool, rule XII.B
agaln, which says: "A convoyed attack does not. protect the convoying fleets,"
That is the only way to resclve thir, and it takes us back to the analogy of the
fleet attack I made in paragraph 1. 2bove. Thle is the situation in Exzample 13,
but with the army belng supported in 1ts attacks I would rule exactly.as krample 13
rulesy namely, that the convoying fleet is dﬂslodged and. the . attack on NAL. there=
fore failss. I reailize this is arbitrary and one could argue out of both sides of
one's mouth on thls ones. However, this ruling at least has\SOme sanctlon wlthln
the Rulebook. . L :

You know, now that I think about it, you ngnt to write “F Wes c4a Bré=NALY,
didn't you? That's sticky, alsos There ig no rule to cover that in the Rul,book,
and no guidance except the 1nxt1al sentEnce of Rule XII 2, which I have already
quoted, ‘ S )

"The orders are themselves somewhat nOnsen31ca1, unless’ rrance could contrive
some advantage. that waj-nwhieh he could do 1f the GM wéuld rule the suppor+ of
F NAf cut by this -attack. :

Your argument, that- F=Mid is’ dlslodged, makes sense, partlcularly under XII 5*
However, Rule X says that the support’ is cut by an aftark from-a space- differeut
from the one into which" support is being given, a nd Rule VII.2 defines ah attack
as Va move order, correctly givens" It could be argued that it is the order, rct
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the movement, which cuts suppori, and that therefore A Bre-NAf succeeds.

1t could be argued that allowing A Bre-NAf in this instance would give
greater flexibility and tactical power to the convoy order. On the cther hand,
it could be argued that allowing F Spa (sc¢)=Mid is mor: ccraistent with the rest
of the Rulebook,.

I am therefore not quite sure how this should be adjudicated. I would like
to see other arguments on it from others. I would particvlarly be anxious to see
Allan Calhamer's ideas on the subject., I am inclined to agrces with your ruling,
but I am not altogether sure. Treose problems arise just as much under the old
Rulebook, by the waye-both the ore you originally suggested and my variation of it,
making F Wes a supporting unit. It is a pity no one saw them before so that we
could have put something in to cover them« Yours, with F Ves convoying, would
arise very rarely, but it might arise once in a while if the GM in questlon ruled
A Bre~NATf succeeds. There would then be some percentage in making such an order.
I am writing Allan on all this and asking his opinion.

f#ﬁhW%#W#WWWW#W%###WﬁWWM

[The following is from Andrew Phillips, 128 Oliver St., Daly City, California
94014, It was written before ATLANTIS #48 was published. ]

John Boyer is rlght, and the rest of you are all wet., Consider Example 1:

ENGLAND: A"Edi-Hol, F Nth C A Edi-Hél, A Bel § A Edi«Hol, F Eng S F Nthe
GERMANY: F Hol~lith; F Den $§ F Hol-Nth.

"Because two opposing units are attempting to move with equal support into
and out of Holland via the North Sea, a standoff occurr "~=John Beclara.

",..Mr. Calhamer chose not to include the language of the Brannan Rule and
kept only two of its applicationse. These appear as Rule XII.5 {(and Exanple 13)
and the last paragraph of Rule XIV.5 (two units exchanging places via convoy).
The Rulehook thus adopts, spec1f1cally, two implications of the Brannar Rulee. I
think 3t can be argped that the Rulebook has therefore adopted the Brannan Rule
itself, since neither ruling just mentioned would be possible without iteess]The
Brannan Rule] states that 'the attack of the convoyed army is interpreted as com—
ing from thé location of the last convoying fleets! Thus...the attack on Holland
is coming from the direction of Nth {not . Edi).'"==Rod Walker, _

",.sthe convoyed army with one support is attempting to move into Holland,
while an equally=well=supported F Hol attempts to move into Horth Seae=the space
from where the convoyed army is presumed to be coming (the last convoying fleet).
Thus it seems clear to me that there is a stand=off..s"s==Chris Schleicher.

"What standbff, I ask?"~~John Boyer.

What standoff, indeed? If the first three of you had consulted the text of
the new Rulebook instead of your preconceptions (because Boyer didntt have any,
that!s what he did) you would have found that anly three gituations are properly
80 classified.

"If two or more units are ordered 'to the same’ sPace... If a unit is not
ordered to move, or is prevented from moving, and other units are ordered to its
spaceees If two units are ordered, each to the space the other cccupiesses These
three situations are called tstand-offst."==GRI Rulebook, 1971 Edition, CONFLICTS.

What standoff, indeed!  Certainly the first classification doesn't applye
F Hol is certalnly prevented. from moving, but A Edi "unless...opposed by a a unit
equally well or better supported... may make its move, the rules under CONFLICTS
above notwithstanding.”" F Lol cbviously isntt equally well or better supported
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in place so the second classification doesnit apply either.

Does the third? Are F Hol and A Edi equally well supported, Yeach to the
space the other occupies.s+s"? By what stretch of phrase does A Edi "occupy" the
North Sea? Only Rod Walker even takes a stab at’ .the kind of heavy—duty stretching
required, and when he stops=~s5till several stretchings removed from a satisfactory
conclusion==he seems rightly dubious ("I think it can be argued...'") that the re=-
sultant distorted shape bears any relationship to the original fext.

In fact that relationship is tenuous indeed. XI1.5 and ¥IV.5¢ are not merely
and necessarily rulings, illustrations of some more basic principle. The former,
indeed, says a number of things in no way implied by Brannan's Rule, and either is
in any case quite capable of standing on its own as a rule, capable of independant
and reasonéble application.

It follows that John Beshara's ruling on Example 1 1s in error, and his
ruling on Example 2 correct (and how he managed to contradict himself betwsen the
two is for him to explain and me to wonder at).

The problems with Examples 3 and 4 do not appear to be major-—as Boyer has
rightly observed, the wording of XII.5 is not preemptive, and merely hecause a
support is not cut by a convoyed attack does not prevent it from being cut by the
resultant dislodgement of a second attack. The rulings are correct.

For example, consider:

ENGLAND: F Eng (C) A Lon=-Bel, A Lon-Bel, F Nth (C) A Lon-Bel.
FRANCE: F Bel (S) F Pic=Eng, F Pic=Eng or F Bel (8) F Heol=-Nth, F Hol=Nth.

NB: Walker used to rule the former a standoff, the latter a dislodgement.
Obviously under the new Rulebook either is a dislodgeuent. I'd rule the
attempted English move in improper format, but thatls another storyes.

&
[The following is also by Andy, written after ATLANTIS #48 came out.]

The problem you pose, hereby dubbed the Schleicher Paradox, is insoluble by
reference to the new Rulebook, with the result that you should probably rule that
all moves fail, A similar insoluble situation is obtained by reversing the French
moves in Beshara's Example 2:

ENGLAND: A Lon=Bel via F Eng & (S) by F Nth,
FRANCE: F Bel {85) F Bre=~Eng.

This is the Schleicher Paradox writ simple, and again the proper ruling is
probably that both moves fail, Your proposed dislodgement of the convoy is in
accordance with Miller's old principle. that convoys are, in effect; adjudicated
last (he never stated it, but that's the way he ruled). However there is no basis
for that principle in either this Rulebook or the old one.

T e T T R T e T e A o A A T T o it
DIPCON V = DIPCON V

Diplomacy Convention V will be held in Chicago at the Sherman House on
July 22 & 23. Some of the featured events include & dinner{[!] with Allan Calhamer
giving the keynote address, a 49~player tournament (double elimination), lectures
and discussions plus a full wargaming convention! Fees are not yet set, but there
will be dicounts for prepayment, IFW, under 18, etc. There will alsc be plenty
of rooms ==~ the normal $50 double will be only $18/night for you out=of=towners.
Wetll see you there!
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